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Environmental Protection & Compliance Division Symbol: EPC-DO: 20-060
PO Box 1663, MS K491 LA-UR: 20-21578

Los Alamos, NM 87545 Locates No:

(505) 667-2211 Date: FEB 2 0 2020

Mr. Kevin Pierard

Bureau Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request for Central Accumulation Area Extension at the Los Alamos National
Laboratory, EPA ID #NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Pierard;

On behalf of the Department of Energy, National Nuclear Security Administration (DOE, NNSA)
Los Alamos Field Office, Triad National Security, LLC requests a 30-day extension per 40 CFR
262.177(b) for the storage of one container currently located at the Central Accumulation Area at
Technical Area 3, Building 66 (Site ID #5034). The ninety-day period ends March 9, 2020.

Triad is in the process of obtaining a contract with WCS, a disposal facility; however, the contract is
not yet approved. The container #W824675 is composed of mixed waste containing silver.

If you have questions or comments concerning this submittal, please contact Patrick L. Padilla at
(505) 667-3932.

Division Leader

Environmental Protection and Compliance
Triad National Security, LLC.

Los Alamos National Laboratory

JEP:gm

Copy: Don Meyer, NMED, HWB, don.meyer@state.nm.us
Janine Kraemer, NMED, HWB, janine.kraemer(@state.nm.us
Michael Weis, NA-LA, michael.weis@nnsa.doe.gov
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Peter Maggiore, NA-LA, peter.maggiore@nnsa.doe.gov
Jody M. Pugh, NA-LA, jpugh@lanl.gov

Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov
Susan McMichael, GC-ESH, smcmichael@lanl.gov
Michael Hazen, ESHQSS, mhazen@lanl.gov

Enrique Torres, EWP, etorres@lanl.go

Jennifer E. Payne, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov

Peter H. Carson, EPC-WMP, pcarson@lanl.gov

Patrick L. Padilla, EPC-WMP, plpadilla@lanl.gov
Geraldine E Martinez, EPC-WMP, geri@lanl.gov
Darlene Trujillo, EPC-WMP, darlenet@lanl.gov
adesh-records@]lanl.gov

locatesteam(@lanl.gov

epecorrespondence(@lanl.gov

rera-prr(@lanl.gov
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Mr. Kevin Pierard

Bureau Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request for Central Accumulation Area Extension at the Los Alamos National
Laboratory, EPA ID #NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Pierard:

On behalf of the Department of Energy, National Nuclear Security Administration (DOE, NNSA)
Los Alamos Field Office, Triad National Security, LLC requests a 30-day extension per 40 CFR
262.17(b) for the storage of one container currently located at the Central Accumulation Area at
Technical Area 3, Building 66 (Site ID #5034). The ninety-day period ends March 9, 2020.

Triad is in the process of obtaining a contract with WCS, a disposal facility; however, the contract is
not yet approved. The container #W824675 is composed of mixed waste containing silver.

If you have questions or comments concerning this submittal, please contact Patrick L. Padilla at
(505) 667-3932.

Division Leader

Environmental Protection and Compliance
Triad National Security, LL.C.

Los Alamos National Laboratory

JEP:gm

Copy: Don Meyer, NMED, HWB, don.meyer(@state.nm.us
Janine Kraemer, NMED, HWB, janine.kraecmer@state.nm.us
Michael Weis, NA-LA, michael.weis@nnsa.doe.gov
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